
 
To: Darren Dunkle; Urban Forestry Commission 
From: Jacob Kaiser 

 
Date:  7/1/19 

 
Subject:    JUNE FORESTRY REPORT 

 
 
 Removed 25 trees, 264 man-hours were spent on removals.   
 

Pruned 29 trees, 135 man-hours spent on pruning. 
 
Planted 2 new trees, 4 man hours spent planting   

  
 Strong rain and thunderstorms during the month required hours of cleanup and tree removals  
  
  
  
 
 Related forestry work: 

 18.5 Loads of woodchips were taken to Heman Park. 

 5 Loads of sweepings of bark and twigs were taken to recycle area in Ruth Park. 

 13.5 Load of logs on the crane truck taken to Heman Park. 

 Picked up 69 fallen tree limbs and hanging branches. 

 Performed daily chainsaw maintenance 

 Tree inspections were conducted by tree trimmer and certified arborist Andre Buehler until the 
24th of June. Tree inspections after this date were completed by Jacob Kaiser.  

 
 

 

 
 


